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Dear David and Rebecca Moyer,

Thank you for providing additional information to the Division for Historic Preservation of the
Office of Parks, Recreation and Historic Preservation (OPRHP). We have reviewed the
submitted materials in accordance with the New York State Historic Preservation Act of 1980
(section 14.09 of the New York Parks, Recreation and Historic Preservation Law).

The project consists of the expansion of the existing sand and gravel mining operations. The
additional materials you provided have resolved our concerns regarding the project’s impact on
the Watkins Glen State Park, which is eligible for listing in the National Register.

It is the opinion of OPRHP that the project will have No Adverse Impact on historic resources.
If you have questions, please contact me at sloane.bullough@parks.ny.gov.

Sincerely,

G bt

Sloane Bullough
Historic Sites Restoration Coordinator
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